DATE: 11-19-2012

CLASEIFIER-BY -6 5170 DHEAILTS
FEAZIN: 1.4 (o)
DECLASETFY OM: 11-19-2037

From: | '|
Senf: :

To:

Subject: I .

T/NOFORN

RECORD 268-HQ-1068430

Some information you may want to discuss with Mr.

) /,A‘kr
bé @QX‘% .
b7e X At Feg
o /N
b3

ALL INFORHATION CONTAINED

HEFEIN T2 UNCLASHIFIED EXCEFT
WHERE SHOWH OTHEEWISE

From: ]

]
Sent: Thursdav. Auaust 26,2010 12:40 PM
10 ;
Cc: bo
; bl
SMTIINOFORN b3

RECORD 268-HQ-1068430

bT7E




From |
sent= IAind sirng Mmook M0 040 2:20 A bg
To: wIC
Ce: b1
Subject: Urgent Request for Clarnicawon oy [(OGE) 13
Importance: High | b?E
T/NOFORN
RECORD 268-HQ-1068430
=
N l[
SEQHU 2




SE?‘:‘\T

Ifl:lcan't get the document to me in a timely fashion, please have him give me a call on my cell [l] sol

can atleast have the information before we start negotiating our tasks..

. but please make every effort to get this in writing.

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sourees
DECLASSIFY ON: 20350825
SECRET//NOFORN /

DECLASSIFY ObX.20350825
SECRET/NOEORNY

bé
b7

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFY ON: 20350825
SECRET/INOFORN




ALL THFORMATION CONTAIKEL

HEEETH TI5 UNCLASZIFIED
DATE 11-01-2012 BY 65179 DMH/HIS

—
From: |
Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2010 11:09 AM
- I 1
Fo: |
Subject: RE]
I confirm, that I want for the project but:
This only for Jitems fhat we did not alreadv vrovide them. as I believe that we mav have
alreadyl l
bé
Alses;—I-would-like-them to,pay-for-any services needed for the[::::::]as well. B
B7E
Thes4 would not become property of at end of contract, and shall be F 3
bumbered.

TRI§ 1§ Ty opinio,

and think

Will make final ¢all on this.

To: | bé

Sent: Wed Aug 25 11:03:49 2010 b7cC

Subject: RE: l b3
| b7E

i | :

Just to be clear - you do not want igsue them l
attachment . Instead you would Tike o purc

for any of the 4 items listed in the
these with funding f£rom the task

order once awarded. Please be advised that they will be tacking on|
}

Ito

these-purchases,—i.e-.

Please confirm,

Thanks,

_____ OH'_“-:«\-\'I Dlooio gn o o :b@

From: b7C
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2010 4:52 PM

H LT7E

From:|] i
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2010 4:49 PM
To: R
Subject: : B ,

- B7C

please forward to b3
BTE

I did not agree t ny of the i They were listed in the
technical part of the proposal. I would rather they buy them, to include the service, and

—quotethatas partof the contract price;




.

e

From: | |
14

Sen T d A 24,2010 -4:+35 PM
To: l
Subject: FW:| !
be
b7C
. b2
Please respond to about this. B7E
From: | |
Sent: Tuesday, Augqust 24, 20310 4:33 PM
To:
Ce:
1 be
Subject: «
? I b7C
53
Please review our attached request for delivery orderx.

"This information is only intended for the use of the individual or entity named in this

email. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure,
copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this email in error, please notify me and delete it immediately.”




DAETE: 1l-15-20la
CLAZSIFIED BY o5179 DMH/HIS

FERSON IS o,

SEAET//NOFORN DECLASSIFY ON: 11-15-2037

-
—

ALL INFORFATION CONTAIHNED

HEREIN I% UNCLASSIFIED EXCEFT
WHERE SHOWH OTHEREWISE

s T/ /NOFORN
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED Tago rvie

HEREIN I3 UNCLASIIFIED

DATE 11-01-2012 BY 6517% DIMH/HIS

From: | l

Sent:  Thursday, December 17, 2009 12:00 PM

To: | |

Subject: RE: Recap of Discussions and Agreementé at December 4th Meeting, etc.

be

Thanks for following up — just wanted to make sure that this was on your radar screen. BE

Happy holidays,

From!'

Selrt'_Ibu:sdau_D.e.cem.ber_ll_Zﬂ.QQ.B.‘f 6 AM

Toq

Subject: Re: Recap of Discussions and Agreements at December 4th Meeting, etc,

bé

-Sorr$ F |
In NY. We are good-working on letter to you. [—i_appy Holidays!

b7

LI "

From:l

O
10
CC:I
Sent:. TUEDEC Ao, 183°)

Stibject: RE: Recap of Discussions and Agreements at December 4th Meeting, etc,

1

nl l e
b7C
Just checking back in with vou about this message, and to see if you have any updated information about 3
the status of] application... b7E
IIhgm._l
| E—
From
Sent: ember U9, 2009 4:36 PM
To?
Ccyl
Subject: Recap of Discussions and Agreements at December 4th Meeting, etc.
I wanted to recap what we discussed and agreed to at our meeting on December 4% and follow up with
you about the items you asked me to reconfirm wit k&
nic
Itold___ |that you had spoken to] pbout the b3
l doTH

_condition language that you and I developed on at our meeting on November 237 |

[- and that they are willi accept this language as the
condition for the| [1 is fine with this language, but

we think that the condition should

We assume that

has no issUe WIth Makmg that

8/26/2010




ALL-IHNFORMATION -CONTRINED

HEEEIN I UHNCLASEIFIED

DATE 11-01-2012 EY 65179 DME/MIS
From: | i | |
Sent: . Eﬂdall_l.LLD.M.S_ZDJ.O.Aﬁﬂ_EM—I :b &
TO: | I— I :,; ":’ (i
Subject: . [NDA Revisions b3
UNCLASSIFIED

'NON-RECORD

Good Afternoon Mr] |

—original documents we drafted for them in April. Per our meeting, we determined that the revised NDA from

Thank you for taking the time to meet with me this afternoon to review the NDA] brovided tousin resT.cnse_LT the
|

by
1
]

Thank you.again for your assistance,

UNCLASSIFIED




ALL INFORMATION CONTALINED
HEREIN I35 UNCLASSIFIED

LATE 11-01-2012 BY 6517% DHH/MTS

FD-857 (Rev. 9-15-05)

SENSITIVE INFORMATION

NONDISCLOSURE AGREEMENT

An Agreement between

and the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) regarding the fol!owing activities:

1. Intendmg to be legally bound, I hereby accept the obligations contained in this Agreement in consideration

of my being granted access to sensitive-information from FBI investigations as required to perform my duties. As used
in this Agreement, sensitive information is marked or unmarked information, including, but not limited to, oral

conunications, the disclosure of which may compromise; jeopardize or subvert any investigation. Sensitive

information also includes information relating 16 closed investigations, the disclosure of which might compromise,
jeopardize or subvert other law enforcement activities or investigations. I understand and accept that by being granted

access to this sensitive information, special confidence and trust shall be placed in me by the FBL

2. Thereby acknowledge that Thave received an indoctrination-concerning the nature and protection of

sensitive information, including the procedures to be followed in ascertaining whether other persons to whom I
contemplate disclosing this information have been approved for access to it, and that I understand these procedures,

3. I'have been advised that the unauthorized disclosure, unauthorized retention, or negligent handling of

sensitive mfonnanon may-cause ifreparable damage to FBI investigationsand that I will never divulge sensitive

information to anyone unless (a) I have officially verified that the recipient has been properly authorized by the FBl to
receive it; or (b) I have been given prior written notice of authorization from the FBI that such disclosure is permitted. 1

understand that if I am uncertain as to the sensitive nature or status of information, T'am required to confirm from an
authorized official that the information may de disclosed prior to disclosure of this information.

4. T have been advised that any breach of this Agreement may result in the termination of my relationship with
the FBI. In addition, I have been advised that any unauthorized disclosure of information by me may constitute a

violation or violations of United States criminal laws, including Title 18. United States Code, or may lead to-criminal
prosecution for obstruction of lawful government functions. I realize that nothing in this Agreement constitutes a
waiver-by the United States of the right to prosecute me for any statutory violation.

5. Tunderstand that all sensitive information to which I have access or may obtain access by signing this

agreement is now and will remain the property of, or in the control of the FBI unless otherwise determined-by-an
authorize official or final ruling in a court of law, I agree that I shall retum all sensitive materials which have or may
come into my possession, or for which [ am responsxbie because of such access: (a) upon demand by an authorized

representative of the United States Government; or (b) Gpon the conclusion of my relationship with the FBI, whichever
oceurs first,

6. Tunderstand that these restrictions are consistent with and do not supersede, conflict with, or otherwise
alter my obligations, rights, or liabilities created by Executive Order No, 12958; Section 7211 of Title 5, U.S.C.

(governing disclosures to Congress); Section 1034 of Title 10, United States Code, as amended by the Military
Whistleblower Protection Act (governing disclosure to Congress by members of the military); section 2302(b)(8) of

Title 5, United States Code; as amended by the Whistleblower Protection Act (governing disclosures of illegality,
waste, fraud, abuse or public health or safety threats); the FBI Whistleblower Protection Act (5 U.8.C. 2303, 28 CF.R.
Part 27) (governing disclosures of illegality, waste, fraud, abuse or public health or safety threats); the Intelligence

Identities Protection Act of 1982 (50 U.S.C. 421 et seq.) (governing disclosures that could expose confidential
government agents); and the statutes which protect against disclosure that may compromise the national security,

including Sections 641, 793, 794, 798, and 952-of Title 18, United States Code, and Section 4(b) of the Subversive
Activities Acr-of 1950 (50 U.S.C. 783(b)). The definitions, requirements, obligations, rights, sanctions, and liabilities
created by said Executive Order and listed statutes arc incorporated into this agreement and are controlling, 1 further

understand, however, that any such information that is disclosed pursuant to applicable federal Taw continues to be
subject to this agreement for all other purposes, and disclosure to the appropriate entities provided by federal law does

not constitute public disclosure ordeclassification, if applicable, or such information.

7. Unless and until I am released in writing by an authorized representative of the FBJ, I understand that all

conditions and obligations imposed tpot #ie by this Agreement apply during the time T-am granted access to-the
sensitive information and at all times thereafter.




8. Each provision of this Agreement is severable. If a court should find an}; provision of this Agreement (o be
unenforceable, all other provisions of the Agreement shall remain in full force and effect.

9. Tunderstand that the United Stated Government may seek any remexy available to it to enforce this
Agreement including, but not limited to, application for a court order prohibiting disclosure of information in breach of

this agreement. T hereby assign to the United Stated Government all Toyaliies, rermuneration, and emoluments that have
resulted, will result or may result from any disclosure, publication, or revelation of sensitive information not

consistent with the termos of this Agreement.

10, Thave read this Agreement carefully and my questions, if any, have been answered:

pra

Signature, Date
Organization (if contractor, provide name and address):
b
h7C
Lb 3
The briefing and execution of this Agreement was witnessed by
(Type or Print Name)

LS

Signature, : Date

SECURITY DEBRIEFING ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

I reaffirm that the provisions of the Federal criminal Jaws applicable to the safeguarding of sensitive

information have been made available to me; that I have returned all sensitive information in my custody; that I will not
communicate or transmit sensitive information to any unauthorized person or organization; that I will promptly report

to the FBL any attempt by an unauthorized person to solicit sensitive information, and that I have received a dcbncﬁng

regarding the security of sensitive information.

Signature, Date

Name of Witness (Type or Print)

Signature of Witness, Date

13
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Erom: |

|
Sent: . T
To:

] RNISA

SUbjE(‘:’i. I Ivunb

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
be

b7cC

b3

Security has reviewed and approved the NDAs, so they can be sent. | should get an email back from them that we can v

keep-on-file:

Mz trin Hniails.bmm.chameﬂl

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

i
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

2, N

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED




ALL IHFOPMATION COHNTAINED

HEREIN-I5-UHCLASSIFIED

DATE 11-01-Z012 BY 65173 DIHE/NIS

I

o N —

From: ;

Sent: Monday, May 03, 2010 10:05 AM

To:

Ce:

Attachments: LEmployee NDA.doc
hé
b7
b3

NDAT0C (2% KB ‘ b7E

Here is the NDA, based oh your pony, for: lemployees working onl:::::::::] Please
start it around for those who will be working on the contract. We can coordinate a way to

get signed copies on file up here later.

Thanks,




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEFEIN 15 UHCLASSIFIED
LATE 11-01-2012 BY 65175 DME/HJS

m

From:

i
Sent: IJ&Lednesda.\LMaLD.ﬁ.IZO'i 0.8:42 AM

10: .
Subject: = be
bL7C

b3
b7E

Thanks !didn't‘ want to proceed without your authorization to do so.

From:l

Sent: Wednesday, May 05, 2010 7:58 AM

Tozs

Cc:

Subject: RE: NDA

Fon) N . I I

GOOU 0Ly I I BE
b7C

Yes, and I worked together to finalize this NDA and I concur with -

its conterts. He will be the primary POC for coordinating signatures ., -p
based on his knowledge of the proprietary information of the program.

L3
18

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Have a good day,

1
~~~~~ pricinal Message——e—m—_ .
From:| i
Senit: Thecasy. Mav G4, JOT0 1104 AWM
Tos
. Ce:
Subject: FW;: | NDA

Importance: ijﬂr—————J

Good morning

We received the attached NDA via the program office. Please advise of

your concurrence with the program office's below request.

Thanks so much,

o
~J

[

w

o

"It is better to travel well than to arrive.”
~Buddha

"This information is only intended for the use of the individual or

entity named in this email. If you are not the intended recipient; you
are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use
of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have

received this email in error, please notify me and delete it
immediately.” '

1




st

From:

Sent: Moncay, May U3, Uid 1UIU0 AN
To:
Cc:
Subject:
]
1
is +he NDA, based on your pony, forl 'employees working on bSF
Please start it around for those who will be working on the b3
ConEracE. We can coordinate a way to get signed copies on file up herxe 22
b7E
later. -
Thanla
FLIIRIIA Oy

.
s




" ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEFETN UHCLASEIFIE )
DATE 11-01-2012 BY 65179 DMH/HIS

-

From: | l

Sent: Friday. Aorit 16, 2010 11:40 AM

To: [ : |

Subject: FW: NDA's )

Attachments: NDA | Employee NDA.doc b7
bBTE

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

From: |

Sent: Friday, April 16, 2010 11:39 AM

To:

Cer

Subject: FW: | NDA's L6

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED :ﬁéc

NON-RECORD y i

L

You.are welccme| and | reviewed, no préblem as far as security is concerned as long as OGC approved.

Thanks!

From:

Sent: Tuesday; April 13, 2010-11:11 AM
To: |
Subject: INDA's

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

[ ]

Here are the soft copies. Thanks again for reviewing.

L6 -

b7C

b3
b7E

NDA| i }Emptoyee
.doc (30 KB...




ALL INFORMATION, CONTAINED

HERETHN I3 UNCLASSIFIED

DATE L1-0l-201g BY ©517% DHH/ITS

NON-DISCLOSURE AGREEMENT
by and between

the Federal Bureau of Investigation and| |

Effective the day of , 2009, (“Receiving Party™), a

corporation of the] and the
Federal Bureau of Investigation (“FBI”), having its headquarters at 935 Pennsylvania Avenue,

N.W., Washington, D.C. 20535 (collectively, “the parties”), agree as follows.

WHEREAS, in furtherance of providing valuable information to develop new and/or to
enhance existing products and services of the respective parties, certain disclosures may be made
by the parties to one another, wherein these certain disclosures may contain information

considered to be Aproprietary,@ as defined below in Article II of this Agreement. Such
disclosures are hereinafter referred to as Aproprietary information,@ as defined below in Article II

of this Agreement.

ARTICLE I - SUBJECT MATTER OF THIS

REEMENT

ACY
¥ ATV

ARTICLE II - DEFINITIONS

As used herein, the following terms and phrases shall have the meaning set forth below.

“Proprietary” shall mean information that is not available to the public and which the
parties desire to protect against disclosure or competitive use, and which may be subject to a

trade secret, and shall include, but not be limited to, law enforcement sensitive information.

“Informationi’ shall include, but not be limited to: specifications, drawings, tracings,
sketches, figures, tables, charts and designs; computer software and other computer programming
documentation, computer hardware and other equipment; know-how; models, samples, products

and materials; data, including, but not limited to, test data; technologies, ideas and concepts; and
non-public, current, future and historical commercial information, including, but not limited to,

business plans, reports, marketing strategies and forecasts, product development plans and other
product development information and financial plans and other financial information.

“Proprietary Information” shall mean information that is in possession of the parties; is
not available to the public and which the parties desire to protect against unrestricted disclosure




or competitive use, and which, if disclosed, could harm or otherwise impede investigative
activities, techniques and methods, or other activities of the parties.

“Personnel” shall include, but not be limited to: employees, contractors, authorized

agents and authorized representatives of the respective patties.

ARTICLE III - DESIGNATING PROPRIETARY INFORMATION

If the proprietary information is tangible, it shall be clearly designated by the FBI as

proprietary by appropriate legend, marking, stamp or other positive identification indicating the
proprietary nature. If the proprietary information is communicated orally or visually to the
Receiving Party, then such oral or visual communication shall be deemed proprietary at the time
of the communication. The FBI shall have the right to correct any inadvertent failure to
designate information as Proprietary Information by written notification as soon as practical after

such inadvertent failure to designate is determined. The Receiving Party shall thereafter treat
such information as Proprietary Information.

ARTICLE IV - OBLIGATIONS AND LIMITATIONS

No proprietary information disclosed by the FBI pursuant to this Agreement shall be
used, duplicated or disclosed for purposes other than as set forth in Article I of this Agreement

without the prior written approval of the FBI. If the proprietary information is reproduced in
whole or in part, then the reproduction shall carry a proprietary designation identical to or, at

least, similar to, that which appears on the original.

After receipt of proprietary information from the FBI, the Receiving Party shall disclose
such information only on a need-to-know basis to personnel of the Receiving Party. Receiving
Party personnel who have or had access to the FBI=s proprietary information shall be informed

of and obligated to protect the proprietary information from unauthorized use, duplication or
disclosure. The Receiving Party shall promptly notify the FBI of any unauthorized use,

disclosure or duplication of the FBI=s proprietary information and shall endeavor to prevent

further unauthorized use, duplication or disclosure thereof.

The Receiving Party shall protect proprietary information disclosed by the FBI with, at
least, the same degree of care as if it were the Receiving Party=s own proprietary information,

but in no case with less than a reasonable degree of care.

The Receivifig Party agrees not to reverse engineer any proprietary information disclosed

by the FBI pursuant to this Agreement.

ARTICLE V - NO ENDORSEMENT, LICENSE, ASSIGNMENT OR THIRD PARTY RIGHTS

The use of any materials, technologies, equipment, products and processes by the
[ | shall not constitute an endorsement of any such materials, b7E

T

technologies, equipment, products or processes. Such use shall not be construed as an

2




endorsement, nor imply, orally or in writing, that the endorses
any such materials, technologies, equipment, products or processes.

o

=

No license, exclusive or non-exclusive, under any foreign or domestic patent or foreign or
domestic patent application, provisional or non-provisional, shall be granted to the Receiving
Party, either directly or indirectly by this Agreement; nor shall rights of ownership in any
proprietary information be granted to the Receiving Party by this Agreement; nor shall the

Receiving Party file, cause to be filed or assist in preparing or filing, any provisional or non-
provisional, domestic or foreign, patent application that relates in any way to the FBI=s

proprietary information without the express written consent of the FBL All Proprietary
Information shall remain the property of the FBL. If the parties decide to enter into any licensing
arrangement regarding the Proprietary Information or present or future patent claims disclosed

hereunder, it shall only be done on the basis of a separate written agreement between them.

This Agreement shall not be assigned by either party without the other party=s prior
written consent, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld. This Agreement shall inure

to the benefit of and be binding upon the parties= successors and said consented to assigns.

3

This Agreement is not intended, and should not be construed, to create any right or

benefit, substantive or procedural, enforceable at law or otherwise, by any third party against the
United States or the parties or personnel thereof.

ARTICLE VI - TERM AND TERMINATION OF THE AGREEMENT AND THE RETURN
OF PROPRIETARY INFORMATION

This Agreement shall remain in force for a period of five (5) years from the effective date
set forth on page one (1) of this Agreement, unless earlier terminated as provided for herein, or
unless amended and extended by mutual written agreement of the parties. Either party, upon

thirty (30) days advance written notice, may terminate this Agreement. Termination shall not,

however, affect the provisions, limitations and obligations contained herein of both parties with
respect to proprietary information supplied under the terms of this Agreement prior to

termination. These provisions, limitations and obligations shall survive the expiration of the

term of this Agreement.

The Receiving Party shall, upon written request of the FBI or upon termination of this

Agreement, whichever is sooner, cease use of all proprietary information received from the FBI
and shall destroy all such information, including copies thereof, and shall furnish to the FBI
written certification 'of such destruction; or, alternatively, at the FBI=s request, the Receiving
Party shall return to the FBI all the FBI’s proprietary information disclosed under this Agreement
in substantially the same condition as it was received, to the extent possible. All notes, abstracts,

memoranda, or other documents prepared by the Receiving Party which contain Proprietary

Information or any discussion thereof, shall be destroyed or returned to the FBI upon written
request.

The failure of either party to enforce at any time any provision of this Agreement, or the
failure to require at any time performance by the other party of any provision of this Agreement,

3




shall in no way be construed to be a present or future waiver of such provision, nor in any way
affect the right of either party to enforce any such provision thereafter.

Notwithstanding anything else in this Agreement, no default, delay or failure to perform
on the part of either party shall be considered a breach of this Agreement if such default, delay or
failure to perform is shown to be due to causes beyond the reasonable control of the party charged
with default, delay or failure to perform. Causes beyond the parties’ reasonable control shall

include, but not be limited to: strikes, lockouts or other labor disputes, riots, civil disturbances,
actions or inactions of governmental authorities or suppliers, epidemics, war, embargoes, severe

weather, fire, earthquakes, acts of God or the public enemy or nuclear disasters or default of a
common carrier,

ARTICLE VII - LIABILITIES

Neither party shall be liable for the use, disclosure or duplication of proprietary
information under any of the following conditions:

1. the information is in the possession of or known to the Receiving Party prior to
receipt thereof from the FBI;

2. the information is independently developed by the Receiving Party without use of
the FBI=s proprietary information, as evidenced by the Receiving Party’s records;

3. the information is or becomes public knowledge or publicly available through no
fault of the Receiving Party;

4. the information is or becomes rightfully available to the Receiving Party from a
source other than the FBI; and

5. disclosure of the information is required by a government or court requirement or

order, in which case the Receiving Party shall provide the FBI prompt advance
notice sufficient to enable the FBI time to object to such disclosure.

The relationship between the parties shall be solely that of independent contractors,

wherein each party is responsible for its own personnel. Nothing in this Agreement shall be

deemed to constitute, create, give effect to or otherwise recognize a teaming, joint venture,

agency, partnership or other type of arrangement between the parties. Rather, the parties agree
-that this Agreement is for the purpose of protecting and preserving the status of the FBI'’s
proprietary information, as well as to ensure that misunderstandings as to the subsequent use,

disclosure or duplication of such proprietary information do not occur.

Neither party- assumes responsibility for the other party=s costs, expenses, risks and
liabilities associated with the research, development and exchange and authorized use,
duplication and disclosure of the other party=s proprietary information.

The Receiving Party acknowledges that monetary damages may not be a sufficient

remedy for unauthorized disclosure of the FBI=s proprietary information and that the FBI shall
be entitled, without waiving any other rights or remedies, to seek injunctive or other equitable

relief as may be deemed proper by a court of competent jurisdiction.




ARTICLE VIII - INTEGRATION AND ALTERATION

This Agreement supersedes all prior or contemporaneous oral or written representations,
understandings and communications by or between the parties pertaining to the subject matter set
forth in Article I of this Agreement. This Agreement applies in lieu of and notwithstanding any
previous or contemporaneous agreement or other contract or arrangement pertaining to the
subject matter set forth in Article I of this Agreement.

Any provision of this Agreement may be modified or otherwise altered only by a writing

signed by both parties.

ARTICLE IX - SEVERABILITY

The parties agree that if any Article or provision of this Agreement shall be found illegal

or in conflict with any valid controlling law, then the validity of the remaining Articles and
provisions shall not be affected.

i ARTICLE X - COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS

The Receiving Party shall adhere to the U.S. Export Administration laws and regulations
and shall not export any proprietary information, or other materials, technologies, equipment,

products or processes received from the FBI to any proscribed country listed in the U.S. Export
Administration regulations, unless properly authorized by the FBIL

Disagreements between the parties arising under or relating to this Agreement shall be
resolved by consultation between the parties. Any dispute, claim or controversy arising out of or

relating to this Agreement, or the breach or validity hereof, shall be adjudicated, if necessary, by
the U.S. District Court for the District of Columbia.

With respect to liability and indemnification, the exclusive remedy for the negligent or
wrongful act by or omission of U.S. Government personnel, acting within the scope of their
employment, shall be an action against the United States under the Federal Tort Claims Act, 28

U.S.C. ' ' 1346(b) and 2671-2680.

The individual executing this Agreement does so in his/her official capacity and as part of

his/her official duties as an employee of the FBI and the U.S. Department of Justice. As such,
this Agreement shall be governed and controlled by applicable Federal Law without regard to

- conflict of laws prireiples.

ARTICLE XI - HEADINGS

The headings used in this Agreement are for reference purposes only and shall not be

deemed to be a part of this Agreement.




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed by

their duly authorized representatives.

Federal Bureau of Investigation

By: By:

Printed Name: Printed Name:
Title: ’ Title:

Date: Date:

N




ALL THFORMATION CONTAIHED
HEREIHN 1% UHNCLASSIFIED

DATE 11=18=2012 BY 65175 DMH

S-DMH/HTS

- 2 hivaty s s wem iy metewer  vere R

Special Provision on Commezcialization of nechnology Developad Under

[ RS

Contract [Contracter Retains Patont Rights)

{a) The parties to this contract agree that, although the technology being

developed undey this contzent is unclassified, it is nonetheless seasitive in

nature; and the uncontrolled dissemination of the technelogy outside of the $ponsor
could petentially be detrimental to nationul security. Accordingly, the partiaes

agree _te the following special provisions to control the dissemination of the
technology develeoped undex this contract. -

(b) For the purpose of this clause, the following terms shall have the following

definitions:

“pata” shall have the samé meaning as the term in clause 52.227-14 ana shall

specifically include technical data and computer software as defined in clause
52.227-14.

“Subject invention” shall have the same meaning as the term defined in clause
§2,227~11.

“Commercialize” means to use any data first produced in the perfoxmance of ‘this

contract, any subjgcet invention, or any hardware manufazctured and deliverable under
this contract that incorporates or was built using data first produced under this

contract, for any coemmerclial purpose other then doing business with the Sponsor.

“Technolegy” means intellectual property of a scientifiec or technical nature that

comes into existence as a direct result of performance of this contract regardless
of the physical properties of the technology or the stage of its development.

{c) The parties agwee that:

(1) Notwithstanding any other provisions in the contract, including but mot
Yimited to elause 52,227-14 Rights in Dats General, the contractor shall not

take any action to commercialize the technolegy déveloped under this contract
without the express, written approval of the Contracting Officer, and such

apyr9val shall not be unyeasonably withheld. Should the Contracting Officer
decline to grant such approval due to national security considerations, the '

contracter agrees that this determination shall not constitute a basis for an
equitable adjustment to the coatract.

{2} The contract price includes consideration for the increased rights
retained by the Sponsor.

{¢) The contractor shall take all necessary steps to effectuate the intent of

f@is agreement, to include ensuring that contractor employees with access to data
first prodoced under this contract and/or information pertaining to subject

inventions execute binding non=disclosure sgrecments o protect the information
both during their employment with the contractor as well as post-employment.
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TTHERETIN UNCLASSTIFIE
DATE 11-01-2012 BY 6E17% DMH/HIE

From:

Sent: :
To:

Subject: RE:| ] Transfer Requesq

Yes, we need to

have the equipment transfered.

[ ]

From: B
SCM'tb Y . T L2156 - AM Wic
To: b3

Subject: : ransier Regues HIE

Please confirm: Based on your revi

£ T - PP I |

R
L1 S

?n_gj_zhg_%tems listed in the attachment, you agree that

£ S | P b O 7
LHT CTilal L, VLo L lAaAvVe d

AN A,
[ § ¥ P 3 LWL 00 A 0 g W 54

. £ | s
LLAllD L L LOCU QVEL L0

od
a0 UCToCL

confirmation, I’11l sign the letter and get it back to

contract.

and incorporate into the

Thanks,

¢

I

From: |

|
Sente lhinrsdav, March 10

To:

2011 %:59 PM

Subject: Re:

Transfer Reguest

Items that are originally ontract should be moved to the [::::::::]
contact.
The[::::]equipment was originally as well, although them moved. This
should-be -moved-to as-well: WE
b7C
b3
From:'| | LR
To: -
(oK
Sent: Thu Mar 10 15:40:07 2011
Subject+ Fwi 'ransfe Requesﬂ ] | We were involved in the! Luntract,
but=it was run by people. We have discussed this with| Joefore, so do not let
people to start the process.

them forget it. T

EY need to make a request to the

I'm almost sure that _vou as the cotr of the last contract, already gave them

saying its ok.

approval to move the none| lequa.pment. Could you please send a new emall tog

From: |

TO:
Ce:




Sent: Thu Mar 10 13:28:24 2011 [y

Subject: FW: Transfer Request[ |

13

‘
€L

'Please let me know what the status is on this reguest

Thank you,

This information is only Intended for the use of the individual or entity named in this
email. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure,
copying, distribution; or use of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited:
If you have received this email in error, please notify me and delete it immediately.

bé
From: ) ‘ bic
Sent; Tuesdav, Japuarv 25, 2011 8:48 AM b3
To: . b7E
Ces
SubTieETTT TIJIISIEL KeQuesCt
Please see the attached request to transfer and call me if you have questions.

This inrformation 1s only intended for the use of the individual or entity named in this
email. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure,
copying;—distribution; or use of the contents of this information-is strictly prohibited:
If you have received this email in error, please notify me and delete it immediately.




FedBid is designed to meet the needs of procurement professionals. We value your
feedback. Please contact your Direct Support Team or contact Buyer Support with guestions

or suggestions at BuyerSupport@FedBid.com, or call 1-877-SFEDBID or 703-385-9777 during
our business hours, 8:30 am to 6 pm ET, Monday through Friday.

Thank you for using the FedBid Marketplace! Please visit us again.

PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS EMAIL.

Copyright 0 2011 FedBid, Inc. All rights reserved.
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DATE 11-07-2012 BY 65178 DMH/HTS

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT I"C ACTIDE3D
2 AMENDRERT/NODIEICATOR NO. TUTICVE AT £x:

Mod 10 Jul 6, 2011
CISSUEDEY COBE 7. KONINISTERED BY — (other than e &) CODE ]
e e pteteteegagtentety,
rEsdﬁnLammmfl Investigation
Room 6853

235 Pennsylvania Ave. NW Same as Item 6.

Washington, DE-20535

8. il No, streer, county, state and 2P Code] T PA ATION NO,

[H]
P AR
CODE FACILITY CODE Sep 15, 2009,
- 11.nrrmr]nmmmmmmmnm

ﬂ Theabove numbered solicitation fs amended a5 set forthin [tem 14, The hour and date specified for recelpt of Offers..... D isextended, D {snot extended,
Offers mustacknowledge recelpt of this amendment priortothe houranddate specified In the sollcltation oras amended, by one of the following mathods:

{2)By completing ltems 8 and 15, and returning caples of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging recelpt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (¢} By separate letter or telegram which Includes » reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers, FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE
DESIGNATED FORTHE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT {N REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.-# by virtue-of this amendment your deslre to change anoffer

a!reada' subg\att’t‘e&such chg;?&r??g ‘t&% mao‘ei 35 }%ﬁ??n gg %tgsré i egfied each telegram or letter makes reference to the solichation and this

amendmen receive openl
T2 ACCOUNTING AND AFFROFIRATION GATA itequlied) b i
b7C
3 — 123 =
CHECKONE L
NO.IN 10A,
= | B. THEABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (suchas changes in paylng office,

I ‘ appropriation date, et¢, } SET FORTH INTTEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(b).

T TRIS SOPPLEMENT AL AGREEMENT 15 ENTERED 1N1G FURSUANT 1O AUTHORNTY OF:
D, OTHER Spectly type of moalllcation and author

FAR 43,103 (a} "Bilateral!

E- IMPORTANT:—Contractor D isnot; E Isrequired-to sign this document and return 1 coplesto-thelssulngoffice;

3 rganized by UCF section neasings, inci g:o!ldtarlvm:onwctsubjectma’ﬁerwhereﬁasfb!e.}

The purpose of this modification is (1) to incorpoxatel lLetter. |dated 6/13/11 and
the updated price list e-mailed 6/13/11 at 2:58PM into THE Contract In accordance with its

SOW, terms, and condit es of the Contracting Officer are
her 21l other terms and conditions remain
s«the same, 3, b

Except as provided hereln, all terms and conditions of the document referenced In tem SA or 10A, as heretofote changed, remalns unchanged and in full force and effect,

i
CTATESENED
Wetl (1 2/q /i
{
. IREV, 10-83]
i '} §3.243




LT INFORMATTION CONTAINED
HEREIN I% UNCLASIIFIED
TRANSMISSION VERIFICATION REPORT | patp 11-07-2012 BY 65179 DMH/HTS

TIME : @7/88/2011 13:37

NAME : QCU
Fax :
TEL :
SER.# : BBBFLJI321764
DATE, TIME (W47 %1 M I LA 1
Fax NO. /NAME
DURATION g4l
= .
: STANDARD
MODE - Ay
b6
bFe
b3
. b4
1 AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT W "““52 UF 8 ;
AR S ANNRR, ER 332 S 47 ry 230 N £
Mod 10 Jul 8, 3011 _
GRS EY [« )0)- 2 s ROMINISTERED B ooRTERER Em e . oD l
znVest:;!.gation :
i Room 6853
B Avae. NW Bame as Item &
Waghington, DU 20535 .
() ;
k-
H).
A

ook rm’ﬁi’w"‘c"oae Sep 15, 2009,
) . 11t

T T 7

P] o nbove numbered sotcaion s armented et et forth I lem 14, Tho hour and date speifiod for recelptof Oy . [ tortendes, [ ssnotentendes,

Offers must acknowledgeresaintef thisamentment §Ha7 1 the hotr and atd spucilied In the seliziistion oras smanded, by ane of the feflawing methods:
{a3By compltting e Band 15, andd vaturing coplesafthe smendment tb) By acknowlsdalng reasipt ofthis amenciment a5 oach conyefthe offar submitied:

ar{e) aysepamteaaror efepram which includos 4 veferanca to the salicitatlon and amandrient numbaze, EAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWILEDSMENT YO DB RECRIVED AT THE PLACE
OR THE RECEIPT OF QFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFED MAY RESULT INRESEGTION OF YOUR GEFER. 1Flay virtua of this ameneimant yourdesife to change snoffer,

g&ggm% mmw&gmdqhgma Jaga{%’?ﬁ"é Ritsvjcod each telagram of eiter makes roferance 10 the solichation and this

T2A0C0U AND egunel

- 13, THIS [TEM ONLY APPLIES TO MODIFICATION OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS,
{T MODIFIES TH E CONTRAC‘WORDER NO. RS DESCRIBEB N lTEM 14‘

LHECKONE i
D RO. IN ITEM 10K
! B, YHEADOVENUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDIR IS MONIFIED YO RERLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (suchos changesinpoyhpoffce,
. i l appropiiation date ete. Y SETFORTH IN WEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAN 43,103(k),
v SUP 3 ) %
—“"El T OTR ey Spe ol ion Gy STy
FBR 43,103 (a) "Bilateral®

E.IMPORTANY:  Contractor o fsnot, [ 1s fequlred to sign this document and ratum =L . eoplestothe lssulng offfca, ‘
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1. CUNTRAGT D DODE TFAGR OF PROER
¥

AMENDMENT -OF-SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION-OF-CONTR

. AMENDPMENT/MODIFICATTON NG, 3, EFFECTIVE DATE
Mo 8 o2/15/11
&, THBNED BY Gape 7. AGWINIBTERED By 11l Sther than jem OF TOHE i

s

Fodorn v af Investlgation Some a8 Ttem &,
Roem 6853
EONLEY. B Ave, NW

Washingtan ne, 20594

Q.

]

i
7
!

OB DATER (BERITEM 11}

d 104, MAODIFICATION OF CONTHAGT] TOHDER NG

D

Tonk - FREILTFY GaDE 68/15/09
17, THIS ITENM QONLY APPLIES T NTE OF SOLICITATIONG
D The vbovo numbired Aoﬂclxléxton Js ympndad ag sot forth In Rein 14, The Rour and dato apesitind for raguipt vf Difars L,_! 15 oxtentidd, D I8 not axtonded.

ciffels muac soknowledph sooslpt of this ymendmant prlar o thy hour $0d data spaotiied In thy yalsIzavlon of a6 Gmondey, by ana of the Tollowing meisust

(o} By vamplotiay Heme S ongd A5 o ratttnlig

8

Byf daaw ta ohannp on ofiet altad d aubmtmd #uch shangs may bn mncta by te
Y it ang 15 rocolvid prof o tﬁo upating lowt aad douw speoifiod Y

2pies-0f tha-ormwndmont: (b B acknowlodping tsoipt of i omendman &n 6onh.0apy of the gifar suliilta o
£ e} By sepmrate lotter of telapcam whi uh includ s [ mfsfenna 10 thv scﬂclt&ﬁcn and bmmnmnm Hymbnra, FA!LU K QF YQUR ACKNOWLEDGIMENT TQ BE RECEIVED AT THE o
o AR B %%énsc SRS FRIDR 70 THE HOUR AND GATE SPECIIER MAY HERULY N FEJEGTION OF YOUR PRI by e af i amangment - 17 C
ogram a tutkar, previded aach relogram or letter makna ratbranuy o \be solielearion and thly b3
b7E
b4

15, ACCOUNTING AD APPAOMRATION EA TA G toqulrad)

18, THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO MORIFICATION OF CONTRACTE/ORDERS.

)T MDDIF[ES THE C{}NTRACTIOHQER NO AG DESCRIBED N JTEM 14,

O e 0N TEM 108,

8, THE ABOVE NUMBERED GONTHAG?iORDER {8 ODIFIED 7O REFLECT THE ADMINIBTRATIVE CHANGES tstsh wa changey [n paylag affids,
approptiation slate, ot SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURBUANT TO THE AUTHRRITY OF FAR'4D,10%(61.

X EMENTAL ABREEMENT I§ ENTERED | NT T0 AUTHOR!
* \ D: wKBMépmfvtmv?mdmsatfananhmhoﬁwi
4 FBR 43.102{a) Bilateral

E, IMPORTANT: Conteactor [ ] Is nst, [} ta required to slgn this deosument and raturn & coples to tha lssuing office,

Sea Page -2 0f 3 attached for detalls ccmc:arndng additcion oﬁ. xevs.sad m:ice J.iat:. IP Aspervions

Lotrey, exercizing of Optlon Year 1, and addicion of FAR Ulauss 52 Q084

|
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ALL THFUPMATTON CONTAINED

HEFETH IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 11-07-2012 BY 65175 DMH/HIS

) - ’ T. CONTRACT ID CODE IPAGE OF PAGES
AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT 1 1
5 AVENDMENTIMODIFICATTON 1O, 3 EFFECTIVE DATE 7. REGUISITION/PURCHASE REG. NO. B PROJECT NO. (If appiistiel
Mod 7 09/15 /10 ’
6. I5SUED BY CODE g 7. ADMINISTERED BY I other than 1667 6] CODE i

I—E‘::lazal_numau_a]f Investigation Same as Item 6.
;, Room 6853

935 Pennsylvania Ave., NW

Washington, DC 20535

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR {No., strast, county, State and ZIP Code) 7% JoA. AMENDMENT OF SOLICIATION NO.
8. DATED (SEE FTEN 117
DA SIODIEICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.
% U
CODE irAuLll Y CODE 09/15/09

11, THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

- — r—

D The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14, The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers LJ is extended, u, is not extended.

Offers must acknowladgs receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following methods: he
{a)By completing items 8 and 15, and returning - copias of the smendment; (b} By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitisd; b7C

or (c} By separate letter or telegram which Includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers, FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE RECEWED AT THE
PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TC THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If by virtue of this amendment b3
your desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, provided each telegram or lotter makes referarice t6 the solicitation end this b
amendment, and Is recslved prior to the opening hour and date specified. R
b4

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPIRATION DATA (i1 required)

13, THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO MODIFICATION OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS:
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

CHECK ONE—{A+— THIS CHANGE-ORDER-IS-{SSUED-PURSUANT TO:-{Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT ORDER
NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES {such as changss in paying office,
appropristion dete, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(b).

m——

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)
X FAR 43.103(a) Bilateral

E. IMPORTANT: Contractor [:] is not, [2] is required to sign this document and return 1

14, DESCRIPTION-OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION-(Orgenized by UCF section-headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.}

copies to the issuing office.

The purpose of this modification is to incorporate the following: 1) add | _]ana
i laquipment to.the above contract. Pricing and specifications per guéte
dated 9/15/10 are hereby incorporated into the contract; 2) Per FBI Security

Office and Legal Council requirement, all personnel contributing to efforts under thig

contract shall sign the SF-868 NDA with an FBI employee as witness, preferably the COTR; 3)
The following product names have been updated and shall hold all contractual weight and
product/sexrvice/specification reguirements as agreed upon in previous documentation, including
restrictions:| l

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced In Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changsd, remains Unchanged and Tn full force and offect:

150 MAME AND TITIE QF SIGNER ITyge ar print) }.SA_NAM&AND.IIILE.QLGQNIEAQILN.GJTFFICER {Type or print)

TT5E. CONTRACTORIOFFERDR |]15C. DATE SIGNED _|16B, UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 16C. DATE SIGNED
(é'iﬁnature of person authorized to sign} (Signature of Contracting Officer}
N
NSN 7540-01-1562-8070 STANDARD FORM 30 (rev. 10.83)

Previous edition unusable Prescribed by GSA FAR (48 CFR} 53.243




okiaitokokkickkopiok ~COMM,  JOURNAL~ aisiiololoicioriokstaorkakiork DATE SEP-15~2010 ®rxk® TIME 18124 wobkkikiok

MODE = MEMORY TRANSMISSION START=SEP-15 18:23 END=SEP~15 18:24
FILE NO.=B18B
SN COMM. ONE~TOUCH”  STRTION NAME/TEL NO. PAGES DURATION
NQ. ABER NO.

001,001 ©0:@@:33

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

EREIN I3 UNCLASZIFIED

HTE 11-87-2012 BY 65179 DHH/MIS

681 OK &

HAKKARRACKAIKSORARIKARORKRRHASKIFRORAORACK KK = RAEAOK = prokakokRACK

Fg

Z AMERDMENTMGDIFIEARON WO T3, EFFECTIVE DATE |
Mod .7 4 09/18/10
BSUEGBY CQDE - 7. ADMINISTERED BY (I othr than I18M 6 CODE I
Invegvigation Sams as Item 6.
Room 6853
ve,, NW
Washingcon, DC 20535

TRy (oA, AMENGMERT OF SOUCATION NO,

"B. NAME ANO ADDRESS OF CONTRAG] OR (No.s 5708t S0URTy, State and 230 Cods)

|58, DATED (SEE ITEM 111

RAGT/ORDER ND,
X - -

TO0E - FAGIITY CobE 05/15/09
T3, THIS VTEM ONLY APPLIES 10 ANMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS
D Yhe above numbersd sslicitotion is dad ¢ 16 farth In tam 14, The hour and dote spacified for riceipt of Offare D Is tod D lenot e ba
Offars must-seknowledge-recaint of this omiendment prior to the hour and dete spacifiad In the solickation of 55 smended, by ook of the foliowing metheds: j : =
{08y completing Koms 3 snd 16, and retuming copled of tho amendmunts (b) By sckiowlsdging racelpt of this smandment on sach copy of (M elfsr submirticy : i
or (¢) By aaparave (ntver or talsgram which includes o reference (o the soliciation and ammdmm numbers, FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE ﬂECEIVED AT THE b3
PLACE DESIGNAYED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SRPECIRED MAY HESULT IN HEJRCTION D MEEN, if by virtun of thls smandment y e
your desira 12 changs an offsr Blrandy submitted, such change mey ba made by telagram or hm:. provided sach tologrem wmcr mlkn rmnnoa 10 tha aoiictation and this b7E
Smindaant, and s molvtrl prior to the opshing hour ond date specitad, »a
]
T2, ACCOUNTING AND 55555 BATION DATA (f raqwirad)

18, THIS [TEM ONLY AFPLIES TO MODIFICATION OF CONTRAGTS/ORDERS.

IT MODIFIEB THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO, AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 4.
CHECK ONE A VWIS GHANGE ONDER 18 TSSUED FUNGUANT 137 TOP#GIIY Guinanty] THE CRANGES GEY FORTH I [TEM 14 ARE MADE IV THG CONTRAGT ORDER

NO. INTTEM 10A.

B, THE ANQVE NUMEENED CONTRACT/ORDER 18 MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTAATIVE CHANGES (such nx changes in paving offick,
approphstion dia, atc) SET FORTH IN [TEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHONITY GF FAR 43,1030}

S SUPPLI Al RNT 15 ENTERED INTH T 3

D, GTHER {Spocify typs of modiiestion and authority)

X . FaR 43.103{e) Bilatersl
E. IMPORTANT: Contractor [ s not, [x] Is required to sign this documant end return 1 coples 1o the Isauing office.
4, DESCRIFTION BHE GUIFICATION (Organizsd tiy UCF asetion hesdings, [nciuding VOWIITON/CUnTTReE FUDITCT MBLIF WharR TARSIDINY <

_The nurpose of this modification is to incorporate the following: 1) Add and
equipnent-to the above contract. Pricing and specifications per quote

dated 9/15/10 axe hereby incorporated into the contract; 2) Pey PRI Seourity
Office and Legal Council requirement, all personnel contributing to efforts under this
contract ghall sign the SF-868 NDA with an FBI ewployee zs witness, preferably the COTR; 3)

The following product nomes have been updeted and shall hold all cofitZactual weight and
ents as agreesd upon {n pravious dcscumentation, ineliuding

product/sexvi
Xegryictions: l
’ Excopt o6 provided horoin, a1l tarms and of the In ltemn OA or 10A, b3 huratolom changed, remiting unchangad and i Rl torcs and effect
{Typs or print)
TG, DATE SIGNED T8C. DATE SIGNED
mt————— A —————————
T50RAIUAC O PErson JUTRGNTND T0 IgR) [Signaiure of Conteacting OTice)
NSN 7840.01-152-8070 STANDARD FORM 30 (atv. 10-83}
Frasoribed by GSA FAN (48 'CFR) 53,243

Provious editkan unuysbls
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MDDE = MEMORY TRANSMISSION START=SEP-15 12:33 END=SEP-15 12:35
FILE NO: =813
STN  COMM.  ONE-TOUCH/  STATION NAME/TEL NO. :
o E-TOUCH PAGES DURATION

&
21 0K 2 001,821 ©B:81:44

ALL INFORMATION CONTATHEL

EREIH-TH-UHCEASSIFIED
DATE 11-U1-2012 BY 65179 DHE/HIS

IrW'WFM

RARRIHIORRRACKACKARAKR — ——
U.S, Department of Justice
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Washington, DC 20535
15 September 2010
Contract: )
Subject: Condition and ASSsumplion
Good Afternoon| | :
18/31-9/2, the FBI be

During Negotiations Meetings at|

! .
oot dfarifioations and quplicaRon of the followtn Condimn.ﬂifsumpﬁon provided in Lo
Cost Proposals responding tq I}md ask Orders: b3

associated with our| As
Paragraph 2.6(1) be revised or deleted with respect to

1 " b7E
will riot provide documentation, specifications, dr ource code, or prolotypes,
4 equires Clause H-10 and

FMM at the sbove meetings,[___ |shall provide the following information for any
use as a baseline or portion of any FBI wark:

1) De proimcb*’itcm and all capebilities
2) Describe how thi affects the requirements in the

3) Describe technical effects of thi dany] Iadd-ons to this product

4) Provide a high-level, rough order 0 magnitude estimate for what it would co:z{tnﬁdﬁll_l
FBI not decide to utilize the propos

b

grequirements in the should the
[ﬁiﬂ the proposed technical approach. .

5)- Describe any potentiel tisks or restrictions that may affect or limit current or future FBI
capabilities.

1f there are any questions please do not hesitate to contact my office.
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STN  COMM.  ONE~TOUCH/  STATION NAME/TEL NO.
s E-ToucH- . PAGES DURATION
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ALL INFORMATION CONTATHED
HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE L1-D7-2012 BY 65179 DME/HTS
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v
SEP-15-201¢9 18:33 P83
AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRAGT [ S%c'® T
N 3. BFFE & 3« i) @ B, 8 3
Mod 4 09/14/30 ! .
TR CIhE . AOMINGTERED 67 { iRl GORE | -
urenu of Inveskigzavion famz ag Item 6.
ﬂfi‘-;:?] Room $953
235 Pernsylvani@ Ave. KW
Wakhington, DC 20535
DR m,xmib'liunm wd ZiF [$:4] NO.
' RERTDR 11} ; ,
be
F [CY b
K- pm - b3
. BTE
o AGLTY GO0E 08/14/10 b4
5T ¥ APP 5 —

D Yhe alrove numbenad selchution I amandad £a ant forth 1 1oem 140 The e snt s spaslitied for recaist of Offerk D e pitandad, D e notwtended,
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEFETN IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE-11-07=2012 BT 65179 DMH/ TS

SEP-16~20101 16:17 | | P.Bi w1

PRGE  OF 'PAGEE
1] 1
B, !’ROJE&T NO. (f pppichia)

1. CONTRAETID-CORE

—

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT
A o EFFEGTIVE DATE

Mod 7 08/46/10
6 IBUED BY. CORE 7, ADNENISTERED BY (I other thon ltem &) COLE j

[fadaza.l._aumau_nj Investigation fSame as Item 6.
Roam- 6853

835 Pennsylvanla Ave. NW
Washington, DC 20535

SA. AMENCMENT OF SOLICIATIGN NO,

Lo

& NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTHRACTOR (N6, atcaet, cdunty, Gtats and ZIF Cods) b3

{58, DATED (SEE [TEM 11

10/, MODIFIGATION OF GUNTAAGT/ORDER NO.

x 108. DAYED Lk

CODE FACILITY CODE 09/35/08
11, THIS ONLY APPLIES TD AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

D The pbova numberod salickation |2 amandad a5 et foreh In ltem 14, The hour and data spezifiad for reooipt of Offors D Is oxtandad, D is nox extendsd.

Sifere must asknowladgo raceipt of this ameagman: prity to the hour and data spucifiad In the solicitation or os amanded, by ona of the follawing mathods:
(oJEy samplating items 8 ond 18, and returning coplon of thy amandment; (b) By acknowlsdging recelpt of thia tmendmant o sah copy of the-offor submittad;

ée&agmte Iottor of telogram whieh Inclndas 3 (alacanca to tha solleiation antl amendment aumbiarg, FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGI\&ENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE
P FOR THE REGEIPT OF QFFERS FAIGR TO THE HOUR AND DAYE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR QFFER, If by vintua of this omgndmant

your datlre to changa &1 offor olrgad &aubm tted, 2ueh change may ba medo by talegram or lotvar, providud ¢ach telagram-or lotter makw mersnua to-thivsalioltatlon 2nd this
amendmant, ond 18 rasalved grier 10 the oponing hour snd dute apstified,

T2, ACCOUNTING AND AFFROFIRA TION DATA (If roqurad)

13, THIS ITEM ONLY APFLIES TO MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT S/ORDERS.
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO., AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. Tﬁls} G:%NMGEOORDEB [ PURSUANT TO: {8paclfy autherity) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT ORDER
NG IN 10A,

CHECK QNE

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/OROER 1S MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE- CHANGES {suth 85 ohanges In paying affice,
apprapriadon dato, 0t SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURBUANT TQ THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 49.103(b},

€. THIS SUPPLEMENT AL AGREEMENT 15 ENTENED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY GF:

. OTHER {GREGITy WRA Of MOUMESUGR and QUhafity]
4 FAR 43.103(a) Bilotaral

E. IMPORTANT: Contracter D Is not, E:] l¢ raquired t6 sign this doocument and retum i coples to the lssuing office,

hé
b7C
B3
B7E
4

74, DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIEICATION {Drgsnzon By UCE woction Randings, Melding S0lia toubn/0ontraet gubjast Mattor whate (aaBIDI0.)
This mod-incorporaces the following: 1) add [ —} ang quipment to the

above centract, Pricing and speeifications per quoEe! ate 710 in g=mailon
8/16/10 at 3:34PM are hereby incorporated into the a F FBI Securitvy Office and

Legal Counecil raduirement; all persomnel aontribucing to efforts undex this conkraot shall
slon the SF-868 NDA with an FBY amployee &s Witnese, preferably the COTR; 3} The following
product names have been updated end shall hold all contractual weight and

= produat./servi ion reguirements As agreed upon in previous documentation, including

restriaotions
Exgnpr as provided heraln, a1 soree and concitiona of the dosumens referoncad in ﬁaﬁ BA or iﬁ 8B etk

116A, NAME ANG TITLE OF CONTRAGTING OFRGER Ttype or print)

16C, DATE BIGNED

“JTGC. DATE SIGNED | I
7 o

o Jogr -
T Tz M 30 treV. 10-89)
mvlaus < &ditlon unuszble Preacribad by GBA FAR (48 OFR) 53,243

TAL P.B1




ALL IHFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I3 UMNCLASSIFIED
DATE LI=07=2012 BY 65179 DME/NTS

SEP-16-2818  ©3:2a P.o4

2, AMENDMENT/MTBIFICAITON NQ. (3. EFFECTIVE DATE v

Mod 1 09/14/10
‘B VGSUED BY CODE 7, ADMINISTERED BY. (1 Gthor {han (am 6] CGOE !

Investigation Some as Item 8.
Room 6853
935 Pepngylvanis ave. HW

Washington, D¢ 20535

-f, NAME AND ADBRESE OF CONTRACT G (N, staot; cuunty, Bata and ZIF Codel {X} [2A. AMENDMENT QF SOLICIATION NO,
98, DATED (SEE ITEM 11}
|19A. MODIFICATION OF CONTRAGT/ORDER NO,
X 108, DAT 114
CODE [FAGILITY CobE 09/14/20
*11UTHI ONLY APPLI AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS
E Tha sbove numbared svliciatien is ameadad ae zot forth in e 14. Tha hour end date spygitiod for racelpt of Offers D {5 exzendad, D Ie not extended,

Offors muat 2aknowlsdpe rocelpt of thiz ambnoment prior to tho hour snd-date epatlilad In the solleitation or as amandad, by ono of the follpwing methoda:
{e}By comploting iterss 8 and 18, and ratureing copisa of the smundment; (b} By acknowledging recelipt of this amandment on esch copy of the oflot submicead;

or-{c} By;)sa arate tat:ar or tei%gram which lnc udes a refarance to the svlicllaﬂon ang amsndmant nymbers. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEOGMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE
PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE REGEIFT O S PRIOA TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN-REJECTION-BF-YOUR OFEER. L by virtua of thiz amandmont
your desira To onunga on offor siraady wnmhted, uuuh chongo may ba mada by telogram or lottur, pravitiad each talsgram or lotter makes rmfence o the sofioitetion and this
aenandment, and Is rogolvod pedar 10 the opening howr and dita dpecifiad,

2. AGGOUNTING AND APPROPIRATION DATA (It (1 regquirosdt

18, THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO MODIFICATION OF CONTRAGTS/ORDERS.
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14,

GRECK GNE [ THIB GRANGE URDER 16 I6AUED FURBUANT 10 {Bpaciy euthoriiy) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IV TTEM 14 ARE MABE [ THE GONTRACT ORDER
S—vhuipamny
]

NO, IN [TEM 10A.

B, THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED YO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such o5 ghingas In paying offlos,
eppropeladon date, ote.} S6T FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF PAR 48,103,

C I§ SURFLEMENTAL AGRE NTERED INTO PU ITY OF

0. OTHER (SPB0IY tYpU OF MOUIIEATIGn BRA BUhGRTY)
FAR 32.7 Funding

E. IMPORTANT: Contrattor D isnot; [_:__(_] Is-required-to-glgn-this document and return coples to the (sgulng office.

14, DESCRIFTION OF AMENDMEN T/MODIFIGATION (Orgenizad by UGE socton Basdings, i'r?n?udlng BOlIGHANITNIGANSCT SUBJEET MALIAT WHATe TBREIDIR,]

Please gee attached document for details.

1

s
Ay -

Excopt BE provided hareln, all tarma and conditions of the docurmeat referentad In ltom BA or 104, ae herstotors changod, romaina unchangsd and In full force and etfst.

1GA. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTAAGTING QFFIGER (Type af RHnt

16G. DATE BIGNED
[ 9/1#/0

D 3
YR T

L =

18G, JATE SIGNED
4/@ 2000




ALL IHFOFMATION CONTATHED
HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED

SEP-16-2018 15:44 P.B5

L LE L L= =a LA =R A 1w A N ]

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

&, REQLIBIYION;

%, AMENDMENT/MODIFICAT ON NO- 3. EFFECTIVE DATE
Mod 1 45/16/10

B BEUED BY CODE 7. ADMINISTERED BY (If other then itom §) cooE . ]

Investigacion Same as Item 6.
Room 6853
enngyivania Ave, W

Washingvon, DC 20535

8, NAME AND AUDRESS OF CONTRAGTOR No., Btfoat, Lounty, State and 2IF Coda) {X) |BA-ANENGMERT OF SOLGIATION Nb.

9EB. DATED (SEEITEM 11}

16, MODIFIGATION OF GONTRAGT/ORDER NO,

0B, DATI
- be
CODE [FAGILITY Gope 05/16/10 hoC
+ 11, THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMEN NTS QF SOLICITATIONS B3
D Tho obovs numbarad aoliciation Is amendatt as not forth In Itorm 14. The hiour and tate spocified tar taoslor of Offers D Ia pxtended, [:1 T5 not dxtgndad, :b ﬁ B
Offers must acknowiedge resipt-of thly amandmant pror.to the hour and dave spaciiled In thy sylisiavian of gs amendad, hy ong of the foliswing methods; b4

{8)ly complating items B and 15, and rotuming aopleg of the bmondment; (b} By anknowledging ro¢eipr of thls smendment on osch copy of the offer submitted;

orL% BEscpmm laxter ar talsgram which ineiutas a refarsnuy to the solichation and smondment numhars. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE
PLACE DESIGNAYED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TD THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION DF YOUR OFFER. If by virtup of this amenamany
your dasire to ¢hanga an offer olready submittag, auch chengs moy Go mada by relsgrem or lattor, provided each telegrem or Jattor mpkas rateranna ta the solioitation sad shis
amendment, and s recalved prior te tho opesing hour end date speciiled,

12, ACCOUNTING AND AFFROFIRATION DATA (If requirad)

13. THIB ITEM ONLY APPLIES T0O MODIFICATION OF CONTRAGTS/ORDERS.
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESGRIBED IN ITEM 14.

CHECK ONE_[A. THIE CHANGE OARER 19 ISRURD PFURGUANT TO: [GRORIY Suthatity] THE CHANGES 6571 FORTH IN [TEM 14 ARE MADE I THE GONTRAGT DRDER

NO. INITEM 10A,

B, THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER (& MODIFIED TO REFLEGT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (suth 2a ohangea In paying officy,
appreprindon data, et SET FORTH IN IVEM 14, PURBUANT TQ THE AUTHORMTY OF FAR 43,103(b).

©. THIS BUPFLEMENTAL AGREEMENT TS ENTERED 10 FURBUANT TO AUTHORG ¥ OF

D._ OTHER (Sausliy typa of pditieation and nuthority)

x FAR 32,7 Funding

E. IMPORTANT: Cantractor [ s not, [ic] Is required to sign this dacument and return ——L— coplas to the Issuing effice.
T4, DESCAIPTION GF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATIDN [Orgemzed By UGF 50R0ah RBAAINGS, MGG BOICIOTON/EAAIART SuUDjant MBIr WHUFo Jovsidia.y

Pleage see attached pages for details:

Excopt a8 pravided hareln, oll torms pnd conditiona of the dosumpnst rofarunued I8 lrem 84 or 10A, s horotolara ehanied, remalng ynshangmd and in ot foroe and effect.
T5A. NAMB ANG 1ITLE OF BIGNER (TYD6 O BTt 16A. NAME AND TITLE QF CONTRAS OFFICER {Typo of past}

16C, DATE BIGNED |1 160G, DATE BIGNED

/o Sopt- 201 —1 9 //:,a/,a

) STANDARD FORM 80 (rev. 10:89)
froscribad by GBA FAR {48 CFR) 83,248




Weekly Status 9 Dec 2010

Page 1 of 1

ALL INFORMATION CONTATNELD
HEREIW I35 UNCLAZEIFIED

DATE 131-01-2012 EY 65172 DME/HNJIS

Weekly Status 9 Dec 2010

Sent: Friday, December 10, 2010 8:59 AM
To:
Cc:
Attachments
Hello
Please find attached the iveekly status reports for week ending 9 December 2010.

Beginning next week, these status reports will be delivered every Thursday afternoon (week

beginning on Friday and ending on-Thursday) for delivery consistency.

Included are the usual weekly status reports along with action item logs and risk/issue logs.

If you have any guestions, please contact |

it

N
@]

oo eglion
G

L7E

This information is only intended for the use of the individual or entity named in this email. If you are not the inter;dec{
recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this information is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify me and delete it immediately.

biC

12/16/2010




RE: Requirements Marking/Handling Page 1 of 2

ALL INFORMATION CONTATHED

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

RE: Requirements Marking/Handling  ;.: 11-01-2012 By 65179 momymos

Sent: Thursday, December 09, 2010 3:24 PM

To: -
h7c
= TR T T N A T e b3
bL7E
I agree with the process, as outlined in the slides: Sorry I missed the conference
call. Also, |i5'going to physically sign a couple of the invoices
for me., I'm going to try to get in for a little while Friday afternoon. It Looked
better yesterday, so far today has been kind of rough but I'll still try. Let me
know-if-you-might-be-around
From:| |
Sent: Thursdav, December 09, 2010 3:10 PM
To: |
Subject: FW:' lRequirements Marking/Handling
said that he discussed this process with you and that you approved it already. égv
CTan you please give me a thumbs up? They are looking for something official from me 53“
and I would feel more comfortable knowing that you are in fact on board. Thanks :)} BT
I hope you're feeling better,
From: | Mj
Sentt mpexr 09, Z0IU 3TUT P
To: 1
Fhvl I
!
Subject: RE:l Requirements Marking/Handling
be
Hi b7C
B3
Here are the ‘final’ slides adding the details I verbalized b7E
during our call.
We ook forward to receiving letter agreeing to-this approach
Thanks for-the quick turnaround.on.-this!l!
be
b7

—
[\
Yok

/

6/2010




Document Delivery - Monthly Status Report PE 11-26-10 Page 1 of 1

ALL INFORMATION CONTATHED

HEREIN I3 THCLASSIFIED

DETE II=01=z012 BV 65179 DHH/HIS

Document Delivery - Monthly Status Report PE 11-26-10

Sent: Monday, December 13, 2010 5:30 PM

To:
Cc:

Attachments:

e P A S RO Y B 1 E b RRE L OB R H E R YD MUK R S YRR R kT I U s

This information is only intended for the use of the individual or entity named in this email. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this information is
strictly prohibited-If you have received this-email-in-error, please notify me and delete it immediately.

35 1

H
elo

is

Please find attached the{:lt\/lonthly Status Report for Period Ending 11/26/10.

Contract Letter for this delivery

|:}Monthiy_ReportﬁPertod-EndingJ 1-26-10.pdf>>

Monthly Status Report (PE 11/26/10)

| Monthly_Report_Period-Ending_11-26-10.pdf>>

In addition, we are also including in this delivery:

Contract Change Candidates Logs for l |

has no change candidates at this time)

Log_12-10-10.pdf>> Contract Change Candidates Log_12-10-10.pdf>>

Contract ChanTe Candidates Log_12-10-10.pdf>> <l bontract Change Candidates

If you have any questions, please contact




Proposals Page 1 of 2
IFORMATION CONTAINED
UHCLASSIFIED
Proposals DATE 11-01-2012 BY 6517% DMH/HIS
Sent: Friday, August 06, 2010 11119 AM .

To:

Cc:

i
Attachments:

e — L I T e e L IR T

KRG S s b RIS Sobh b S R . . S

Hellol l

from her about 11:45am. She will be faxing the following:

|is on her way tol }with classified docs to fax your way. You should be hearing

T 2

Tarhnical Pronacs |
hd recnnical rroposai

biC

S35

. Technical Proposal

), )
We will also be mailing/FedExing the following:

] "echnical Proposal on CD (classified)

. Cost Proposal on CD (unclassified)

. Technical Proposal on CD (classified)

) Technical Proposal on CD (unclassified)

ThelIlCost Proposal will be transmitted next week per our discussion earlier this morning.

Also attached to this email are the l:]:ost/‘rechnical proposal and thel ]Cost Proposaland

associated cover letters. Sorry the cover letters were addressed only to

is out this week and

| |was used to addressing to| k|

Let’s keep our fingers crossed for the FAX working®




FwW Page 1 of 3

ALL T TION CCETATHED

FW: HEREIN I3 UNCLASGIFIED
" DATE 11-0l1-Z2012 BY 651723 DHH/HJS

Sent:-Thursday, December-16,-2010-10:06-/

=

To: b7C
Cc: b
b4
| R <X ) e oo o s e, ot o1
Th# ! shows- here is -not the same as from the old price list. I am going to
go ahead and useé the ol pra.cel l
From: I
Senjs Hednesday, Pecember 15, 2070 5375 P
To:| i
cedl 1

thjprf' FW'!

Hi .

will send you this officially tomorrow but I know you need this and I didn’t want to delay
getting it to you., o

is in the process of adding these items to our latest price list. In the meantime, please

BE-sdvised of the following pricing which-is-currently -in-effect-and for which we are able to
accept orders immediately.

MODEL
NUMBER
DESCRIPTION PRICE
be
foarks
3
b4
g
PRICE
MODEL ¥ .
NUMBER
DESCRIPTION ;
Re " ,
Regards; - e
7




FW

Page 2 of 3

b6

B
b3 .
BIE

From:
Sentg hfmbor 15,2010 4:29 PM
To:

Subject: FW:

FYI

P

From:L_

Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2010 Z:09 PM

To: |

Subject: RE: l

. he

Hll l
b7cC
Heve are a few questions we have regarding-the priee-list. Can[::::::]provide pricing on the bf
following items: b7E
: ) —
13 | | he FBI currently has| Jequipment an ]
l ] compatible units. This has been done with othe in

the pa would Like to—know-if-this willralan_bf an-option urdez.:ha.nax.nx;ﬂg B
2 Under the previous price lisg affered both |

ew price list only identifies |

be offered if so will there be any change to the pricing from the old list?

Thanks—again—for-your-patience~-illnesses-and scheduling conflicts have caused a few delays but
I hope to resolve the price list and a few more action items in the next few days or early next
week, I have a meeting set up for tomorrow morning to discuss the price list internally and will

let you know if any more questions come up.

111 be at QT the next 2 days. I -now have a
Lo coptact me there,

dedicated phone line with voice mail should you need

Thank

From:l

Sent:. Wednesday, December 15, 2010 2:40 PM

To:l ]

Subject: RE| |

Hi [ |

g S
Please let me know if you have been able to

resolve this issue and/or when you will be able to

. R m—
gend the signed letter back toj ]

w

Thanks,

-3
3

v o
~d T
=

This information is only intended for the use of the individual or entity named in this email. If

you are not the intended recipient, you are

hersby notified that any disclosure, copying,

distribution, or use of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited:If-you-have

received this email in error, please notify me and delete it immediately.

be

b7C

12/16/2010




FW Page 3 of 3

From:

Sent: Monday, December 06, 2010 1:47 ¢l -

To:l 1 oo

Subject: RE: bic
b3
bL7E

Hi

Let me reach out to the group once more. I know there were some guestions that went out to the
property unit to clarify some in-house procedures, but I haven't heard back on them. Thanks for

your patience:

P

Froms] ]
Sent; Monday, December 06, 2010 1:35 PM
To:
Ce:
Subject: FW:| |
1 he
: b7
Please let me know the status of this request. .
~A
Thank-you-—— L3 B b7E

This information is only intended for the use of the individual or entity named in this email. If

you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying,

distribution, or use of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. 1L you have
received this email in error, please notify me and delete it immediately.




Page 1 of 1

ALL TWFORMATION CONTATHED
HEREIHN I5 UNCLASSIFIED

DATE LI-0I-Z0IZ BY 65179 LME/HTS
| i ) T -
From: | ]
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 1:36 PM
To: | l
Subject: Fw: Contact Info-and Test Plan e
Attachments{ | [W.Paper.pdf b7C
[ | B3
Attached you will find the wb‘j&p% er we spoke of earlier. Th would be for items 2.2.1 Additional. bd
] lan 4. 'm attempting to obtain funding for the other items for this year, but . 75

they may have to wait until next

FY.

P

From:]

To |
3N

Ce:

Sent: Tue Apr 12 12:12:58 201

1

Subject; Contact Info and Test Plan

| l )‘

Here is the contact info you requested:

w1y
@

5o

]

rl

Also, would you have time for a conference call sometime this week abou i r? | have
attached it for your convenience. If you desire to try and work some of th ntothe

current schedule, we would need diréction to do so.
Finally, ourschedule has a field test at Quantico around the end of the month: Please let us know who—

to coordinate that through.

Thanks and congrats!

A o




DECLABSIFIED BY w5179 DHMH/IIS
O 11-01-2012

From: [ |
Sent: _\\ladnagday Anri :

To:
Cc:

Subject:

Attachments:

SRET
RECORD 260A-HQ-1528740

H|l—| e

Please find the attached I'm putting the CD in the mail today. Please provide an evaluation of the b7C
technical aspecis, labor € ; dule, and overall cost. Also, if you have any questions regarding this b3
documentation please let me know and | will forward these to[____]If any alterations are made to this original b7E

documentation we need to account for that through-my office.

1

3

_Thanks for your help and let me know if you have any questions,

DERIVEI OM: Multi ources
DECLASS 360420
SEGRET




Thanks for vour help,




Proposals TP . ) Page 1 of'1

&£LL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HERETH-TS SSTFIED
| DATE 11-01-2012 BY 65179 DHH/NIS
From: | l
Sent:  Wednesday, September 15, 2010 11:52 AM
To:
Subject: RE: Proposals [P bé
i _ LFe
Hi b3
1E

Per negotiations on 8/31, please add the following information to the IP letter.

l invested in the baseline protocol strugture and desi
assertion of |P rights by however, an

developed under] that support] | are restricted/conirolled by the FBL
Upon prior written authorization from the FBI, may |use these FBj [in

developments and product line.”

_Thank you for your assistance,

From:‘
Sent: Monday, AUgust 30, :

To!
Cc: _
Subject: Proposals IP

Attached is the IP letter containing our rights assertions for intellectual property for the

7

< IP assertions.pdf>> b3
bTE

Thank you,

"This information is only intended for the use of the individual or entity named in this email. If you are not
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution; or use of the
contents of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify me

and delete it immediately."

10/18/2010




Page 1 of 1

ALL INFORMATION CONTATHED

HEREIN I3 UNCLE D
DATE L1-0l-2012 BY oh1l78 DMH/HIE

From:

Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2010 1:44 PM
To:

Ce:

Subject: RE: DHS Funding for| ]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Red

Thanks very much for the email:

received. Sin ver, FBI has not made any expenditures against it. [ was aware that it was going to take some

The 1AA for t@as countersigned by the FBI in April and was cbligated by!:bnce that signature was BE

time to get the ontract going, but generaily our 1AA funding is IPACed in whole by the receiving agency at the }9:‘3
beginning of the effort. >

. jb7E
ifyou-intend-to-pull-funds-periodically-from s the PO-advances; that should not be an issue. However, the PoP for 4
our IAA expires in August 2011 — so we'll just Fave to keep an eye on that if you plan to pull funds past that date.

3 v .
Best,
From: o
Sent: TUSS0AY, UCIODET 19, ZULU 11736 AM be
To: pIC
Ce: b3
b4

Subject: DHS Funding foi I LR

Good Moming[:

| am a Contracting Officer assist,n_q_jn_ﬂ:le administration of the! lContrathithi lisenta
purchase order| _ Jtc in September to fund the effort

this purchase order. To-my knowledge, work -has begun-on thi_s project; hqwe\{er,l 1 (s}

the FBI for work under this PO yet. | believe w near future. Are vau in need of an:

e

documentation from the FBI regarding the 1A%

Thank you for your assistance and have a good day,

10/22/2010
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15.506 Postaward debriefing of offerors.

W

(c) The contracting officer should normally chair any debriefing session held. Individuals who conducted

the evaluations shall provide support.

(d) At a minimum, the debriefing information shall include—

(1) The Government's evaluatlon of the significant weaknesses or deficiencies in the offeror's proposal, if
applicable; e A o N

oo a0 (R WA GAY
(2) The overall evaluated cost or price (including unit prices) and technical rating, if applicable, of the

successful offeror and the dgbriefed offeror, and past performance information on the debriefed offeror;

(3) The overall ranking of all offerors, when any ranking was developed by the agency during the source
selection; .

(4) A summary of the rationale for award;

(5) For acquisitions of commeracial items, the make and model of the item to be delivered by the

successful offeror; and
3

(6) Reasonable responsés to relevant questions about whether source selection procedures contained in
the solicitation, applicable regufations, and other applicable authorities were followed.

(e) The debriefing shail not include point-by-point comparisons of the debriefed offeror's proposal with

those of other offerors. Moreover, the debriefing shall not reveal any information prohibited from
disclosure by 24.202 or exempt from release under the Freedom of Information Act (6 U.8.C. 852)

including—

(1) Trade secrets;

(2) Privileged or confidential manufacturing processes and techniques;

(3) Commercial and financial information that is privileged or confidential, including cost breakdowns,
profit, indirect cost rates, and similar information; and

(4) The names of individuals providing reference information about an offeror's past performance.

.{f) An official summary of the debriefing shall be included in the contract file.
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From: L _

Sent: 08 -20111-1-07 Pl
To:

Subject: FW: Access

I don't have a problem with this going forward, but it should b b
not global as requested. If they are working to get a new employee bB7C
clearance—and-they-signour-NbA;—I-don't—see—a-problem with—them-b B3

team on UNCLASSIFIED work. I would also like to have them report on the employee's status bL7E

in _the weekly status updatés. I don’t want it to become something they/we forget about
over time. I want thet%::::]team to be reminded every week when they report that the new

employee should not be given access to our classified information.

I1f you agree we should respond with an official letter approving this 1nd1v1dual‘________

FEE RN 444 s r A2 3 ot 4 A ot I 3
stating-it-is-on—a-per-case-basis;-and-requesting-his-status-be ineluded-in-the

weekly reporting.

From:! g

Sent: Tuesdav, February 08, 2011 12:17 PM

To: e

Ce: i;,
Subject: RE:| [ Access R?b

ai ] : b7E

Per our recent n ation I wanted to expand and clarify the below request. We would
like to 1ncludetf:fffjln our dallyl stand up meetings in order to engage him

productively in the work of the team and the consensus choices being made each morning
about allocating folks to tasks. These s have been entirely focused on| kask

details and do not broach the subject of| oY otHer ¢lassitisd materialy

Moreover,we-would-like-the-discretion-to-include-him,-as-necessary,-in-various -meetings

that include only unclassified content — no exposure to classified program content or
will be allowed. . Please confirm. that this is in concert with your security

guidelines and can applied on a global basis to other employees/Tasks (i.e. an NDA’'d
individual without] ]clearance can work unclassified aspects of

Tasks) .
Your concurrence in this matter is greatly appreciated.

Thanks,

3y

From:

Sent: Wednesday, rebruary 02, 2011 5:36 PM
Tos

Cec: : bé
Subject: bicC

We want to add a talented new masters nrgdnafé to the | team who
interned the past three summers atT WOLKiNg on hel |baseline. He

=




signed the NDA last wee are waiting for clearance to be granted:.
His experience with the baseline will allow him to hit the ground running on

—

i he interim period before his clearance arrives, g;:::]will work exclusively on
that can be performed successfully without any knowledge of the[;::f:::;]
system or any classified information. Specifically, he will focus on the
S —

baseline, implﬁmanfinn |as well as
he

workij .
Until Ireceives‘ﬁls CIearance Ne Will Oonly participate in select [:::::%technical
pervise

discussions and not the reqular | lceam meetings. He will be su in _separate
meetings conducted by | our lead | and our
lead

Would this work arrangement foq Ibe acceptablée to you?

Thanks in advance,

(e ey
(TS
a

]
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L
From:
Sent: ' ursday, Fepruary 10, 20111104 AM
To: bé
Subject: RE: Access b7C
) B3
LR

Long story short. I told|] lthat the only way he can get approval is to have the person
under background {posses interm SECRET), they sign an NDA and only work UNCLASSIFIED. When

T told him that He assumed that meant he only had to accomplish those three things; and
not bother to ask permission as well. The criteria is global, not the approval. I'll send be

an-email-this-afternoon. -«

From:
Sent. SNETO RN 72011 10:57 AM

To: ) I
Subject: FW{ Access

Hi

I don't understandl ]concerns. Why would he ask for approval for if he thought

that this process was approved in'December?

Thank you,

From:i i

Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2011 10:43 AM

To

Cec:

Subject: RE: Access

Hi

Thank you for approving [::::]for access tq::;::::::] I must admit I am a bit confused as
to why this isn’t_a global approval, It has een[fff:ffffffrating for-some-time
(reiterated with during late June meeting inl_ that individuals working only
unclassified aspects of | |Tasks need only have a signed NDA for access. This was
further reiterated in the Requirements Control Process (attached) which you approved 10
December. -

We fully appreciate and share the Customer’ itivity to these projects and endeavor as
much as possible to only assign staff with' i That—said-there-will
always be cases where that ideal situation is not possible, where a key resource can make
a significant impact on Task progress, and we would like to have the latitude to implement

to our agreed processes without the need to gain case by case approvals. b6
i

Thank you for your cofrsideration, Eé
bB7E

Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2011 8:20 AM
To:

[y
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From:

Sent: ;2011-8:45 AM

To: .

Subject: .Summary.o Price List Questions and Revisions
ké
B7e
b3

They are already working a new reqg for nd some other I don't bIE
know what quantities they are going for, BUT they are using the new p . u should
see-it by next week. :
o

-—-—-—-m--—l l..._.—_—.—

From:

Sen*'Lﬂﬂﬂﬂ?ﬂﬂf‘?@ﬁ?ﬁgvv-Tﬂ-J9011 R:39 AM.

To:

Cc:

Subiject: RE: Summary of 2010 Price List Questions and Revisions

Good Mornind
1

We have finalized our reviews of the revised price list provided byl 1/6/11. I will
provide-a-Mod-to incorporating i xi list. -With-this fication, I will
provide a revised copy off | for with the current prices.

I met with my accounting department earlier this week and determined that we cannot
adjust our records without the reimbursed funding from I will provide an officialié
_l.e.l‘:.t.er_llf\rom the FRI (hopefully by COB today) to provide an oriicial Loxwtlye iSyaw

coount ins—-denaxtmant to provide the reimbursement checks for POs b3
and as referenced in Lettex| on 10/15/10 b7E
 I—
Thank vou,

From:l

Sents Thur V,-dJanuary 06, 2ZUtl 333 AM
To:
Ce:

Subject: RE: Summary of 2010 Price List Questions and Revisions

]

Hi{ ]

}

Happy New Year — I-hope you-all had a wonderful-holiday:

Please find attached, the latest revised price list. This incorporates the | | in
| FRSSSSSSSSSS——————

your item 1 below and deletes the products in your item 4 below.

Regarding item 2, heréd is what has transpired since the September 2009 price Tist:

. Qur cost to| lhas increased and the price was adjusted
accordingly




Regarding irem 3, we have undergpne = gimple pame change, was renamed to

due to concern that . | This is a name

]
change only and there is_ no-dimnaciTo.fhel br pricing from last year’s
price list. There is no | |

Please let me know if you require further clarifications

Regards,
be
B7C
Senc: rriday, becember L7, 2010 L:34 PM . 13
To: 4
Bolrd it
Ce: :
Subject: cummary o 2010 Price List Questions and Revisions

Good Morning | i |

%

We are reviewing the price list one final time to ensure we have identified all questions
or concerns. Please accept the information below as Version 1 of the FBI's Request for
Clarification or Changes. I realize some of these repeat; however, I wanted to ensure a
clear log was maintained. o

3 LX)

Thank vou and have a good day,

| I
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Please find attached letter regarding

Special-Handling Instructions:
Please sign the attached and fax back to the number above.
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Thank you for your assistance and have a good day.

WARNING
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U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Washington, DC 20535
8 April 2011
Contract: i i
Subject: Delegation oﬂl [NDA

.
Good Morning

The Federal Bureau of Investigation has drafted a Non-Disclosure Agreement (N DA) that will be

required] Jas previously directed by
I [shall coordinate the signing of these NDAs
through the and require this NDA of] L_
| | The NDA is entitled | BE
I | dated 37247TT. p7c
bTE

If there are any questions please do not hesitate to contact my office.

3y

hcknowledgement of and compliance with the above stated policy:

Date

rFr




